UNION
CARBIDE

UNION CARBIDE CORPORATION ro 80x 24184, 1800 POLCO STREET

COATINGS SERVICE

Mr. Don Sreniawski
NRC Licensing

United States Nuclear
Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Mr. Sreniawski;

INOIWNAPOLUIS, IN 48224
TELEPHONE: [317] 240-2500

October 2, 1987

In accordance with our telephone discussion of 28 September, we wish to
terminate the NRC license, number STB-786.

I am attaching NRC Form 314 showing the disposal of the small amount of
thoria tubes used in this program, If required,“eould you torward a copy to

NRC, Washington,

Please contact me if you have any questions.
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Sincerely,
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T. A. Taylor
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